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Dear Howard, s/\1/T1

Rowley's 11/17/63 to Acheson and Kellerman's 12/1/66 to Rowley are written
ummamﬁmm»tmmmmm«mmmm
mg’l‘anwumatotheln&mwththmmmdartarmtoﬁum&hmwry
well publicized.

(Hote also that onemmtohavomm&vﬂamaumﬁtuspoﬁtﬂm to
s returement.)

mmamummumn'mw ond X-rays of Autopsy of President
Kernedy," The subject is not once mentioned in the short memo.

If I have Acheson's s of 11/4 I do not recall it,
Taken literally asd taken in eontext the trird graf refers to the windshield only.
nummnumwmmmmnmmwmmfu

wﬁ'hﬁ“ the evideace referved to.

MMmmmﬁmmxmmummmmatum.
| mtmuwammtemmmmmtmwmim

‘transfer 1s that the Jaturday Evening Fust , thea of some i and eiroulation,
'mmmmwhmmmsw mmmmmsmmm_

in Dallas and elsewhere wntil his friendly editor of the right Kile Mooney sent hin to
mmhioktaldmafhummnrﬁadmwm“.mummmmm
copy of hiz notes he gave mo.

Than, suddenly, icheson could not keep his word.

I dom'$ loow 1f thic uaﬂdhmthLcMnmlsMQrwhntumsmdM
but “owley ssld was attached, hie lsiter to DN, ,

Richman's 11/28 smsy be the reaponse. _
Cae =ight umﬁatura gvar the reasons for the inapplicable deseripiicon of the

__m‘mzMktmummmummtmumwmmmm.

This leads %o how come - what conjectures?
B’Bt.



